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September 1, 2022 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
Subject:   RFP #: CR-7864-M3, Wreath & Lighting Installation / DPWP 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 5 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
With reference to our proposal request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 
 
Q&A 

1. Federal Square- where are these trees located? Is it the trees in front of the library? I found 
some previous pictures online but it appears with the construction on federal square the trees in 
the pictures are gone? I drove around trying to find them, asked two police officers where they 
were and they had no idea. So clarification / photos on the exact location of those would be 
greatly appreciated.  

 

a) These trees have been removed and new ones will be added for 2023.  This location is under 
construction. 

 

2. Foster st - Are we doing the trees along the road on the DCU center side only? Or the trees on 
both sides of Foster street? 

 

a) DCU center side only 
 
 

 
Proposers are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All 
other terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
Maureen McKeon 
Assistant Purchasing Director 
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